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Contractor Q&A #2


N00019-04-R-0114 CONTRACTOR Q&A #2

1. What is included in “Cost Reimburable” CLINS 0x12, 0x17.  Does it include G & A, embodiment fees and profit?

Answer:  The Contractor will be entitled to material handling costs only.
2. Is the RFP Far Part 12 or Part 15?

Answer:  RFP is FAR Part 15.

3. Will the transition clin be removed from the contract?  If so, does the Navy expect the contractor to absorb the transition costs?

Answer:  The Transition CLIN has been removed from Section B.  Transition requirements are provided in PWS Section 3.0. Contractors may account for these costs as they see fit within their proposals.
4. Do contractor personnel need to hold FAA Authorization?

Answer:  Contractor personnel assigned to positions or FCF Pilots and Mechanics on-site shall meet the requirements contained in Attachment 4 of the solicitation.  All off-site personnel mechanics shall be FAA certified.

5. Ref:  PWS 1.6A:  How will the government check contractor maintenance.  Will the audits be performed under a quality program?

Answer:  The Government will monitor contractor maintenance by using the procedures/processes that the contractor proposes to meet ANSI/ISO/ASQ Q9001 - 2000 of the Solicitation.

6. PWS 1.7A:  Which definition of Mishaps will be used?  The USN or FAA?

Answer:  The USN definition of Mishap will be used.

7. PWS 1.7J:  Is this material GFM?  Please clarify which material/inventory is GFM and which is CFM.

Answer:  The PWS states:  “The Government will provide repair of national stock number (NSN) parts, supplies and materials required to support this contract.

(a)
The Government will provide repair of parts that can only be obtained thru the National Stock Number system.

(b)
The Government will provide supplies and materials that are available thru the HAZMART system.

(c)
All other parts, supplies and materials are to be provided by the contractor.
8. PWS1.7K6:  Please provide source of definition for NMCS and partially mission capable.

Answer:  The source of the definitions is OPNAVINST 4790.  The definition of NMCS and partially mission capable appear in PWS 1.9.

9. PWS1.7O:  Does this include computer networking?

Answer:  No

10. PWS 2.1F1:  Please provide further definition to surge requirements.  What is the specific surge level?

Answer:  See PWS 2.1E.

11. PWS 4.2Q:  Will inventory management utilize contractors systems or governments?

Answer:  The Contractors Inventory Management System will be utilized.

12. PWS 12.1 & 12.2:  Is this just emergency maintenance or does this include crash investigation support?  This is a different level of effort….
Answer:  Emergency Maintenance / Crash Investigation Support:

(a) PWS 12.1.A.1 and 12.1.A.2 (EMERGENCY RESPONSE FIELD TEAMS) makes provisions for the contractor to perform Off-Site On-Call Maintenance for “downed” aircraft.  PWS 12.1.A.3 requires the aircraft to be recovered, regardless of the aircraft condition.

(b) PWS 12.2.A.1 (EMERGENCY RESPONSE FIELD TEAMS PROVIDED BY SUB-CONTRACTOR) makes provisions for the contractor to arrange for an authorized vendor to perform Off-Site On-Call Maintenance for “downed” aircraft.  PWS 12.2.A.2 makes provisions for the aircraft to be recovered, regardless of the aircraft condition.

(c) PWS 7.1, 11.3 and 11.4 establish contractor requirements pertaining to mishap investigation.

13. PWS 8.2B:  Will we be required to fulfill the obligations under the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) (e.g., categorical exclusions, EA, or EIS)?  Also, will we be required to implement waste process or disposal infrastructure a the various locations?

Answer:  No, the contractor will not be required to fulfill the National Environmental Policy Act requirements.  No, the contractor will not be required to implement waste process / disposal infrastructure.
14. PWS 8.3:  Are we responsible for facility closure requirements SWMUs, etc.?  Will we receive indemnification of preexisting contamination?  Will we insure for the remaining liability?

Answer:  No, the contractor is not responsible for facility closure requirements.  If any preexisting contamination does exist, the contractor will not be responsible for remedial treatment of that contamination.
15. What are the details on aircraft configuration (airframe, avionics)?

Answer:  Details of the aircraft configuration (airframe, avionics) are posted on the solicitation website and are identified as various Chapters of the TH-57 MSM.
16. How is autorotation training completed (is it full autorotation and is it performed on concrete or grass)?

Answer:  Autorotation training is full autorotation and it is performed over both concrete and grass.

17. What is the current maintenance status of each aircraft?

Answer:  Each of the 118 aircraft is in an “Active” status.
18. Does the Navy have an integrated safety program?

Answer:  No.  The offeror is required to propose/submit his own safety program/safety plan for accomplishing the PWS requirement.

19. There have been bulletins issued to rotor-blades - have these been incorporated in the Navy helicopters?

Answer:  Yes.

20. Does the night-vision equipment have a fixed life?

Answer:  The Night Vision equipment has a life expectancy of over 10,000 hours.  The Night Vision equipment requires two periodic inspections; One inspection is at a 90 day interval and the other inspection is at a 180 day interval.
21. Are there special inspections and programs over-and-above the Bell Manual that the Navy requires performed on the aircraft (engine washes, corrosion inspections)?

Answer:  Yes.  These are listed in the TH-57 MSM.

22. Who would be responsible for ground-runs?

Answer:  The Contractor.

23. Is the tooling (specialized and personal) the government furnished?

Answer:  The tooling provided by

(a)
The Government is identified in:

(1) Section J, Attachment 3, PWS Enclosure 2:  “Maintenance Related Equipment”

(2) Section J, Attachment 4, PWS Enclosure 3:  “Individual Material Readiness List”
(3) Section J, Attachment 5, PWS Enclosure 4:  “Items Subcustodied from Aircraft Intermediate Maintenance Division” 

(b)
The contractor is identified in:

(1) PWS, Section 16 “Indirect Material And Equipment” paragraphs A thru I
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